Meagher, Siobhan

From: Meagher, Sicbhan

Sent: (15 February 2015 14:15

To: Mcintyre, Caoimhe

Subject: RE: MSC Experiences - 5th February - 9am - RIE
Attachments: Equivalencetalkfinal.odp

Dear Cacimhe

Please find attached a copy of my presentation from this morning. Thanks again for inviting me to come along. |
found it to be a very interesting informative morning.

Kind Regards
Siobhan

From: Mcintyre, Caoimhe

Sent: 03 February 2015 15:31

To: Meagher, Siobhan

Subject: RE: MSC Experiences - 5th February - 9am - RIE

Hi Siobhan

If you could bring it along on @ memory stick that would be best.
I will be around from about 8:30 if you need anything just call me on 07801230522

Caocimhe

From: Meagher, Sicbhan

Sent: 03 February 2015 08:34

To: Meagher, Siobhan; McIntyre, Caoimhe

Subject: RE: MSC Experiences - 5th February - 9am - RIE

Hi Caocimhe

| am preparing my talk for Thursday. | was just wandering if | should bring my presentation on a USB stick. | will have
a copy on my personal login.

| am looking forward to meeting all.

Kind Regards
Siobhan

From: Meagher, Siobhan

Sent: 0% January 2015 09:07

To: Mclntyre, Cacimhe

Subject: RE: MSC Experiences - 5th February - 9am - RIE

Hi Caocimhe
| will be able to stay till up to 11 as | have booked out this time in the diary.

| hope this is ok.

Kind Regards
Siobhan




From: McIntyre, Cacimhe

Sent: 09 January 2015 08:59

To: Meagher, Siobhan

Subject: RE: MSC Experiences - 5th February - 9am - RIE

Thanks Sicbhan
How long will you be able to stay for the training supervisors to ask you questions about your experiences??

Cacimhe

From: Meagher, Siobhan

Sent: 09 January 2015 08:05

To: McIntyre, Cacimhe

Subject: RE: MSC Experiences - 5th February - 9am - RIE

Thanks Cacimhe,
| am looking forwards to meeting all.

Kind Regards
Siobhan

From: Mclntyre, Cacimhe

Sent: 08 January 2015 16:13

To: Pye, Stephen; Weir, Nick; Small, Sandy; Kehoe, Terry; Inglis, Scott; Davie, Andrew; Hollington, James; Phillips,
Malcolm; Nailon, Bill

Cc: Stewart, Christina; Meagher, Siobhan

Subject: MSC Experiences - 5th February - 9am - RIE

Dear all

This is just a quick update on the details for the information session on MSC and the Scottish equivalence training
scheme.

The large anaesthetics seminar room, 2™ Floor, RIE is booked for 5th February from 9am.

| have organised two speakers — however if you are aware of anyone else that may be able to contribute please let
me know.

9am ~ Introductions
9:15 - 9:145: An overview of my MSC fraining and learning experience — Christina Stewart
9:45 — 10:15: My experience of producing a portfolio for an MSC equivalence interview — Siobhan Meagher

Hope you can all make it
Regards

Caoimhe

Head of Radiation Protection
Consultant Clinical Scientist
Department of Medical Physics
NHS Lothian




